










2019 Atlanta NARPM Chapter Committees and Chairs

Designations Committee Chair – Yira Sen
Education Committee Chair – David Lightfritz
Nominations Committee Chair – Robert Gilstrap
Membership Committee Chair – Patrick Beugnon
Programs Committee Co-Chairs– Venis Sims and Megan Zellers
Publications Committee Chair – Trent Ratliff
Legislative Co-Chairs – Michael McCreary and Dan Wilhelm
Affiliates Committee Chair – Tal Kramer



 

Elected Board of Directors/Executive Committee positions 2019 

 

DD Lee - President  

Jen Tolley - President Elect  

Gary Lee - Vice President  

Bess Wozniak - Secretary 

Sally Knight and Jen Tolley - Co-Treasurers 

Trent Ratliff - Immediate Past President 

Bryan Jenkins - Director 

Clint Setser - Director 

Yira Sen - Director  

Robert Gilstrap - Director 
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Joe Levio

From: Jen Tolley <Jen@backyardrealty.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 9:14 AM

To: 'trent@all3realty.com'; 'Dede Lee (dd@skylinepropertiesga.com)'; Joe Levio; Lisa Wooten 

(lwooten@visionwestgeorgia.com)

Cc: Jen Tolley

Subject: FW: Atlanta NARPM Taxes

All, 
 
See below from our CPA.  So we can probably just PDF this email and attach it in place of the taxes.   
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jen Tolley, RMP©, MPMC© 
Backyard Realty Group LLC 
Tolley Community Management 
Associate Broker, Realtor 
Sold by the Closers Real Estate Team 
2016 – 2020 NARPM Atlanta Board of Directors 
2020 NARPM Atlanta President  
2020 Local Director – Cherokee Association of Realtors 
Office: 770-517-1761 x 205 
Direct: 770-862-2651 
www.backyardrealty.com 
www.soldbytheclosers.com 

How did we do? 

  

Click to rate your experience with Backyard Realty Group 

  

 
This e-mail is intended as a confidential communication to the named recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please (1) forward the e-mail back to the 
sender and (2) delete it from your computer system.  Do not print, copy or save any of the information or attachments.  The use or disclosure of the information 
contained herein by a person other than the intended recipient may expose you to legal liability. Thank you for your cooperation 
 

From: Robin McIntire [mailto:RMcIntire@cpalgm.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 10:14 AM 
To: Jen Tolley; David Lightfritz 
Cc: Ana Arevalo 
Subject: RE: Atlanta NARPM Taxes 

 
You file a form 990 which is not due until 5/15. There won’t be an extension on 3/15. 
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Robin R. McIntire 
Lindsey, Greenway & McIntire, LLC | Partner 
Mobile: 404-285-2980 
Office: 770-992-7671 
Fax: 770-992-7985 
Email: rmcintire@cpalgm.com  
10925 Crabapple Rd, Roswell, GA 30075 
http://cpalgm.com 
 
 

From: Jen Tolley <Jen@backyardrealty.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 9:47 AM 
To: David Lightfritz <David.Lightfritz@GlobalStrategic.com>; Robin McIntire <RMcIntire@cpalgm.com> 
Cc: Ana Arevalo <Ana.Arevalo@GlobalStrategic.com>; Jen Tolley <Jen@backyardrealty.com> 
Subject: RE: Atlanta NARPM Taxes 
 
Robin, 
 
Can you send us a copy of the extension?  Our national chapter requires us to submit to them a copy of our tax return or 
copy of the extension by 3/15.  Thanks! 
 
 
 
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
 

From: David Lightfritz [mailto:David.Lightfritz@GlobalStrategic.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 9:45 AM 
To: Robin McIntire 
Cc: Jen Tolley; Ana Arevalo 
Subject: RE: Atlanta NARPM Taxes 

 
Hi Robin, 
 
Thank you.. 
 
Have a great day ! 
 

David Lightfritz 
Global Strategic  Business Process Solutions, Inc. 
Director of Property Management Services 
678.640.1768  
David.lightfritz@globalstrategic.com 
 
Global HQ 
1205 South Main Street  
Burlington, NC 27215 
www.globalstrategic.com 
 

 
 
Our greatest glory is not in never falling, but in rising every time we fall. — Confucius 

 

From: Robin McIntire <RMcIntire@cpalgm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 9:47 AM 
To: David Lightfritz <David.Lightfritz@GlobalStrategic.com> 
Cc: Jen Tolley <Jen@backyardrealty.com>; Ana Arevalo <Ana.Arevalo@GlobalStrategic.com> 
Subject: RE: Atlanta NARPM Taxes 
 
David – 
 
The returns are not due until 5/15/20. I had hoped to get them done before we got busy with our returns due 
3/16/20, but the software was not yet ready for filing. 
 
I will get them done for you as soon as we get past the 3/16 deadline. 
 
Robin 
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
 
 

From: David Lightfritz <David.Lightfritz@GlobalStrategic.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 9:02 AM 
To: Robin McIntire <RMcIntire@cpalgm.com> 
Cc: Jen Tolley <Jen@backyardrealty.com>; David Lightfritz <David.Lightfritz@GlobalStrategic.com>; Ana Arevalo 
<Ana.Arevalo@GlobalStrategic.com> 
Subject: [Possible SPAM] Atlanta NARPM Taxes 
Importance: Low 
 
Hi Robin, 
  
Can you let us know where you are with doing the 2019 taxes for the Atlanta NARPM chapter.  
  
I am the current treasurer and Jen Tolley is the current President. I have CC’d Ana Arevelo, she is the assistant to the 
treasurer, and will be able to help you if you need certain docs from us.  
  
Please let know when you have a minute. 
  
Have a great day. 
 

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
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